
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: FW: FriendTech Computer Co., Ltd., FCC ID: UBNIDEAWD012288, Assessment NO.: AN06T5925, Notice#1

7/12/2006

From: amanda.wu [mailto:amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2006 3:05 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Re:FW: FriendTech Computer Co., Ltd., FCC ID: UBNIDEAWD012288, Assessment NO.: AN06T5925, Notice#1 
Dear Helen:  
 
Please see my reply, thank you.  
 
Best Regards  
Amanda  
 
-----Original Message----- 
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2006 3:25 PM 
Subject: FriendTech Computer Co., Ltd., FCC ID: UBNIDEAWD012288, 
Assessment NO.: AN06T5925, Notice#1 
 
Question #1: The schematic diagram is incomplete. Please provide schematic diagram of DIO-T003 

board.  
Ans: Attached please find the revised Schematic diagram of DIO-T003 board and block diagram of 

DIO-T003.  
 
Question #2: The internal photo exhibit shows the EUT uses a DIO-T003 board. But the 
operational description shows DIO-T008 module, please explain the difference between DIO-T008 

and DIO-T003.  
Ans: Client provide correct OpDes. It should be DIO-T003.  
 
Question #3: Both external photos and internal photos include a remote controller, please 
explain whether the remote controller is a RF controller or an infrared controller. If it is a 
RF controller, then it might be certified under a different FCC ID. If it is an infrared 

controller, please remove it from internal photos.  
Ans: This device is a infrared controller. So we remove it from the internal photos.  
 
Question #4: The test report includes MPE calculation, the report also classifies the device a 
mobile device, please specify 20cm separation distance in the user manual.   
Ans: This EUT is a Mobile device, so we added the 20cm separation distance in the user 

manual.Please see page 12 on the user manual.  
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 
 

 
 


